



April 13, 2012

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: Confidentiality Request for FCC ID: N7NMC7750-L

Dear Sir/Madam:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's rules (47 CFR §§ 0.457, 0.459), we are requesting the Commission to withhold the following attachments as confidential document from public disclosure indefinitely.

Exhibit Type

Mutual Authentication procedure

File Name

Lenovo Bios Lock Attestation

Above mentioned document contains detailed system and equipment description are considered as proprietary information in operation of the equipment. The public disclosure of above documents might be harmful to our company and would give competitor an unfair advantage in the market.

Best Regards

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Todd Van Cleave".

Todd Van Cleave
Director, Engineering Services
Carlsbad Research & Development
Sierra Wireless America, Inc.